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Trupti Dalvi

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh
Sent: 18 November 2024 15:49
To: Shama Nair; Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Prakash Mistry; Dhiraj Mistry; Stephen P; Mrunal Joshi
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for temporary barricading for NMIAL outlets.
Attachments: Barricade guidlines for NMIAIL.pdf; idly.com.xlsx; subway.xlsx

Dear Trupti, 
Kindly find attached revised temporary boardout for NMIAL . Please raise PR of the same. 
 
Regards 
Ebrahim 
 

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 14 November 2024 14:25 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for temporary barricading for NMIAL outlets. 
 
Dear Trupti, 
Kindly find two separate PR of boardouts. 
 
Regards 
Ebrahim.Anis.Shaikh 
 

From: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 14 November 2024 12:50 
To: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: PR to be raised for temporary barricading for NMIAL outlets. 
 
Ebrahim, 
 
Please share two separate PRs 
 
Regards, 
Shama Nair 
+91 9821053476 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 

 
 

From: Ebrahim Anis Shaikh <ebrahim.shaikh@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 14 November 2024 12:23 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: PR to be raised for temporary barricading for NMIAL outlets. 
 
Dear Trupti, 
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Kindly find attached boq of temporary barricading for idly.com and subway coming at NMIAL. Please raise PR of the same. 
 
Regards 
Ebrahim.Anis.Shaikh 


